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MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 24, 2008
TO: Workers’ Compensation System Participants
FROM: Patricia Gilbert, Executive Deputy Commissioner for Operations
RE: Updated Proof of Coverage Information Available Online

The Texas Department of Insurance, Division of Workers’ Compensation (TDI-DWC) has
updated its employer proof of coverage information available through the agency website.
Previously, the TDI-DWC coverage database did not contain updated records for all workers’
compensation policy holders. The data will now be refreshed daily to reflect changes in
coverage for Texas employers.

The updated information can be accessed through a redesigned portal in the TXCOMP system.
The portal allows users to search by employer name or Federal Identification Number (FEIN)
and provides filtering capabilities to refine the name and address search. Users are now
required to search for coverage information about an employer on a specific date.

The portal can be found at link “Locate Covered Employers” on the right-side navigation bar on
the TDI-DWC web page, http://www.tdi.state.tx.us/wc/indexwc.html .

If you have questions regarding proof of coverage or use of the portal, call the TDI-DWC
Insurance Coverage section at 800-372-7713 or 512-804-4345.



